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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
RE: ME 44000 Changes in Prerequisites

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following change in ME 44000.
This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

From:
ME 44000 Automotive Prime Movers: Green Engines and Clean Fuel
3 credits

Prerequisites:
Undergraduate level ME 30000 Minimum Grade of D-

To:
ME 44000 Automotive Prime Movers: Green Engines and Clean Fuel
3 credits

Prerequisites:
Undergraduate level ME 20000Minimum Grade of D-

Reason: The ME 30000 prerequisite is no longer needed for ME 44000 and limits the number of students
eligible to take ME 44000. Also, it limits students ability to take ME 44000 in their junior year instead of
waiting until their final semester. By only requiring ME 20000 as a prerequisite, all ME students would
be eligible to take ME 44000 and students would be able to take it in their junior or senior years.
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